

Cañada College
Committee for Student Equity
Minutes
Wednesday, November 23 2011
2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., Building 8, Room 119

1) Agenda Approved.

Introduction of new CSE member, Lucia Olson, adjunct faculty in English, member of the Basic Skills Committee.

2) Minutes of November 9 Approved.

3) Bylaws draft approved.

4) Drafting Program descriptions – assign tasks.

We currently have 31 groups to address. We will divide them among ourselves, with the idea that we will initiate personal contact from CSE members to each program director as necessary.

We already have good information from the Learning Center. Good information from MESA. TRiO is covered. "Student Government" duplicates ASCC.

Personal follow up for program questionnaire by committee members will be as follows:

Lucia Olson

Wordjam
Learning Communities
Psych Services

Jonathan MacSwain

Calworks – Eli Azare (sp?)
CARE
EOPS
DRC
Alt Media
Math Jam

Paul Gaskins

Career center
Library
Beating the Odds

Tristan Sheldon

Honors
Phi Theta Kappa
ASCC
Center for Entrepreneurial
Opportunities

Greg Stroup

Mesa
Outreach
Recruitment

David Johnson

CIETL

David Clay

BSI
Trio, Veterans

Romeo Garcia can talk to Trio & marketing

Hyla Lacefield

Financial Aid - Margie Carrington
A&R - Maria Lara-Blanco

Sarah Perkins

Counseling
Upward Bound

Due in January. Make contact before the end of the semester if possible.

5) Flex Day faculty/ staff workshops, film series, or other faculty events:

David Johnson suggested an evening with Ms. Brown-Trickey:

Fundraiser - scholarship or foundation or fund for equity projects on campus

Interview

Discussion

Student Moderated Q&A (students from her class?)

Advertise around the community - an opportunity for community involvement

a student should be involved in forming a committee for planning and community coordination -

Flex day activities - There is one in March - program reviews (not much time)

Afternoon workshops through CIETL - i.e. a Cultural Sensitivity workshop:

Noon meetings - lunch meetings.

There is a calendar on the CIETL page - someone should work with Mika to make sure that it is on the schedule and we could work with faculty and students.

Perhaps do a Tuesday & Wednesday after prime class time (12:30 - 12:45)

David Clay will communicate with Phil Maynard about presenting a cultural sensitivity event.

Film series

Will take a lot of thought & a lot of PR

could include student films - planning for Spring 12 or Spring 13 - something thematic or global - somehow address equity issues & knowing of peoples.

Hyla recommends "Popul Vuh" - a movie and discussion

"Which Way Home?" - a trailer is on google - ASCC purchased it last year (we have a full licensed version)

Redwood City has the Latin Film Festival in Spring and we are one of the sites.

Film - "Berkeley in the 60s"?

These events would be primarily for students - secondarily for the community.

Series of speakers - interesting people, not necessarily about equity

Romeo has a student who just got back from Ghana – might be interesting

6) On-going review of Task Force for Student Success Recommendations:
Brief discussion - It will be important to stay aware of the implications for student equity as these recommendations are implemented.

7) Meeting dates for Spring: Meetings will be 2nd and 4th Wednesdays 2 to 4pm:

January 25

February 8 & 22

March 14 & 28

April 11 & 25

May 9 & 23 (23rd if necessary)

8) Public Comments: none

Committee Membership:

Administration representatives

Sarah Perkins (Co-Chair)

David Johnson

Student Services Representative

Romeo Garcia

Faculty representatives

David Clay (Co-Chair)

Hyla Lacefield

Susan Gangel

Lucia Olson

Director of Planning, Research, Student Success

Greg Stoup

Classified Representatives

Paul Gaskins

Jonathan MacSwain

Student Representative (positions open)

Tristan Sheldon

